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09m19-E.x Ruth Nettles 

From: Lynette Tenace [Itenace@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2 4 6  PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: swright@yvlaw.net, rick@rmelsonlaw.com; ceci4ia.oradley@myiloridalegal.mm; ]ay.brew@bbrs,aw.com: Katnerine 
Fleming: Keino Young: Caroline Klancke: Erik Sayler; Charles Rehwlnkel: DTripiett@CarltonF;elds.com. 
dmoore@esgconsult.com: L~acobs50@mmcast.neI; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 

Subject: Docket No. 090079-El. 090144-El. 090145-El 

Attachments: FlPUG Notice of Executed Errata Sheet to Deposition of J Pollock 09.17.09.pdf 

In accordance with tne e.ectronic filing proceddres of the Florlda Pub1.c Servcce Comm6slon. the fodowng f h g  IS mane: 

a. The name, adorers. teephone nLmber and email for the person resp0nsib.e for the filing :I:  

V cki Gordon Kaufman 
,on C Moyle, Jr. 
deefe Ancnors Goroon & Moyle 
118 Norin Gadrden Street 
Ta lahassee, FL 32301 
(8501 681-3828 
.ra.ifiiian@~agni aw ;on, 
inoy tF6agn law . cxn  

Tn s f  ing I made in Docket ho. 090079-El, In re. Petitton for ncrease In ra les by Progress Energy Flor da, nc.; Docket No 090144-E, In 
re' Pet tiOn for limited proceeaing to include Barrow repowering project .n base rates, oy Progress Energy Florida, Inc.: Docket No. 090145-El. In re: Petttm 
for expealied approval of me deferral of pension expenses, authorization to cnarge 5torm haroemng expenses to the storm damage reserve, and var ance 
from or waiver of Rble 25-6.0143(1)(c), (d), and if), F.A.C., by Progress Energy. Floriaa, nc. 

The docJment 1s f led on behaaf of Florida InaLsrrial Power Users Group. 

The total pages in the docLment are 7 pages 

The attacned document i s  FIP,G's hotice of Service of Execurea Errata Sheet to Depo5ition of Jeffn, Poiloc~ 

0. 

C. 

a. 

e.  

Lynetle Tenace 

NOTE: New E-Mail Address 
Itenace@kagrnlaw com 

Keefe, Anchors 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www kagmlaw.com 

., , ,., . ..., 

. 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject t o  the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work 
product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, 
or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it t o  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution 
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail 
immediately. Thank you. 

p@C,'Ht lir b , : , ' p < [ : r ! i ; -  :,"..-: 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 

In re: Petition for limited proceeding to include 
Bartow repowering project in base rates, by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

In re: Petition of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
for Expedited Approval of the Deferral of 
Pension Expenses, the Authorization to Charge 
Storm Hardening Expenses to the Storm 
Damage Reserve and the Variance of Waiver 
ofRule 25-6.0143(l)(c),(d), and (t), F.A.C. 

' DOCKET NO. 090079-E1 

DOCKET NO. 090144-El 

DOCKETNO. 090145-E1 

FILED: SEPTEMBER 17,2009 

EXECUTED ERRATA SHEET TO DEPOSITION OF JEFFRY POLLOCK 

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group hereby files the executed Errata Sheet for the 

deposition of Jeffiy Pollock taken on September 11,2009. 

sl Vicki Gordon Kauhan 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Vicki Gordon Kauhan  
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile) 
jmovle@kaemlaw.com 
vkaukan@,kamlaw.com 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 
(813) 505-8055 (Voice) 
(813) 221-1854 (Tacsimile) 
jmcwhirter@nac-1aw.com 

Attorneys for FIPUG 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing executed Errata 

Sheet to the deposition of Jefsy Pollock was furnished by electronic and U.S. Mail on this 17'h 

day of September, 2009. 

Robert Scheffel WrightNohn T. LaVia 111 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
swright@Lwlaw.net 

Richard D. Melson 
705 Piedmont Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 12 
rickCihmelsonlaw .com 

Cecilia Bradley 
Office of Attorney General 
The Capitol, PLOl 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050 
cecilia.bradlev~myfloridalenal.com 

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield Law Firm PCS Phosphate - 
White Springs 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007-5201 
jav.brew@,bbrslaw .corn 

2 

Katherine E. Fleming 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
keflernin~psc.state.fl,us 
kvounn@psc.state.fl.us 
cklancke~psc.state.fl,us 
esavler@psc.state.fl.us 

J.R. Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Rehwinkel.Charles@len.state.fl.~is 

J. Michael Walls/Dianne M. Tripplett 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3239 
DTriplett~CarltonFieIds.com 

Dan Moore 
Association for Fairness In Rate Making 
316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400 
Alpharetta, GA 30009 
dmoore@,esgconsult.com 

s\Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon K a u h m  



JEFFRY C. POLLOCK 9/11/2009 
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Page 106 
Midwest Litigation Services 
711 North Eleventh Street 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101 

Phone (314) 644-2191 * Fax (314) 644-1334 

September 16, 2009 
Mr. Jeffry C. Pollock 
J. Pollock Incorporated 
12655 Olive Boulevard, suite 335 
St. Louis, Missouri 63141 
(314) 878-5814 
jcpQjpollockinc. com 

In Re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 
Dear Mr. Pollock: 
Please find enclosed a copy of your depos.ition taken 
on September 11, 2009, in the above-referenced case. 
Also enclosed is the original signature page and 
errata sheets. 

Please read your copy of the transcript, indicate any 
changes and/or corrections desired on the errata 
sheets, and sign the signature page before a notary 
public. 
Please return the errata sheets and notarized 
signature page to Mr. Richard Melson for filing prior 
tu trial date. 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
Sincerely, 

William L. DeVries, CCR(MO)/CSR(IL)/RDR/CRR 
Enclosures 
cc: Mr. Richard Melson 

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES 
wmv.midwwtIitlgation.com Phone: 1.800.280.3376 FRX: 314.644.1334 



JEPPHY C. POLLOCK 9/11/2009 
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STATE OF MISSOURI ) 

) 

COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS ) 

Page 10 

I, JEFFRY C. POLLOCK, do hereby certify: 
That I have read the foregoing deposition; 
That I have made such changes in form and/or 

substance to the within deposition as might be 
necessary to render the same true and correct: 

subscribe my name to the deposition. 

foregoing is true and correct. 

That having made such changes thereon, I hereby 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the 

wc- JEFFRY C. POLLOCK 

Executed this 16th day of September 
2009, at 

WLD/JEFFRY c. POLLOCK, SEPTEMBER 11, 2009 
In re: 
Energy Florida, Inc. 

Petition for increase in rates by Progress 

L 
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L 

- .  ~~. . , .I _." . , .~ . " ., . ~. . ~ , , ~  ... 

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES 
www.midwestlitigation.com Phone: 1.800.280.3376 Fax: 314.644.1334 



JEFFRY C. POLLOCK 9/1 In009 
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Page 108 
WITNESS ERRATA SHEET 

Witness N a m e :  JEFFRY C .  POLLOCK 

Case Name: I n  re: P e t i t i o n  f o r  increase i n  r a t e s  by 
Progress Energy Flor ida ,  Inc. 

Date Taken: SEPTEMBER 11, 2009 

Page #- ' 6  Line #= 
Should Read: 
Reason fo r  Change: Scrivener's Error. 

P a g e  #% Line #L 

that no chanaes otherwise be made to the way tha' 

Should Read: July, August, September. For the winter we used 

Reason for Change: Correction 

Page #a Line #12 

Should Read: 

Reason fo r  Change: Correction 

Page #= Line #A 
should Read: 
Reason for Change: Scrivener's Error. 

[line should be deleted in its entirety] 

Page #- 24 Line #A 
should Read: 
Reason for Cha&@!and Scrivener's Error. 

Give me a moment. Okay. The average and exces 

Witness Signature:  
~ a a e 1 o f 3 \  1 1  0 

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES 
~ ~ . m l d ~ ~ f l i t l i t i g i l t l ~ ~ , ~ ~ ~  Phone: 1.800.280.3376 Fax: 314.644.1334 



JEFFRV C. POLLOCK 9/11/2009 
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WITNESS ERRATA SHEET 
Page 108 

Witness Name: JEFFRY C. POLLOCK 
Case Name: In re: Petition for increase in rates by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Date Taken: SEPTEMBER 11, 2009 

Page #- 29 Line #A 
should Read: 
R~~~~~ for Change: Scrivener's error. 

customers in some cost studies, not ail. It may 

should Read : maximum demand -- non-coincident. Maximum 

R~~~~~ for Change .. Scrivener's error. 

Should Read: spans for its lignite and coal units. 

Page #K Line #% 

Should Read: Power and Light had, which I am also recommending 

Reason for Change: Scrivener's error. 

Page #% Line #- 6 

Should Read: 
Reason for Change : based Scrivener's error. 

a 

difference In the customer's coincidence factor 

Witness Signature: 
P a g a  of 3 

MIDWESI LITIGATION SERVICES 
w\nv.midwuestlitigntion.cam Pbone: 1.800.280.3376 Fnx: 314.644.1334 



JEFFRY C. POLLOCK 9/1 II2009 

Page 108 
WITNESS ERFATA SHEET 

Witness Name: JEFFRY C. POLLOCK 
Case Name: In re: Petition for increase in rates by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Date Taken: SEPTEMBER 11, 2009 

Page 1100 Line #% 
should Read: factor customer, would have almost the same 
Reason for Change: coincidence Scrivener's error. 

Page #- Line #- 

Should Read: 

Reason for Change: 
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Page #- Line #__ 

Should Read: 

Reason for Change: 

Page I- Line #- 
Should Read: 
Reason for Change: 

Page #___ Line #- 

Should Read: 
Reason for Change: 

2 4  

25 Witness Signature: 
Paae 3 3 ' 3  

MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES 
wrvw.mldweotliti~alion.eom Phane: 1.800.280.3376 Fax 314.644.1334 


